



Our Vision

“We will be the school of choice for scholars and families that are committed to achieving excellence in the arts and academics.”

Shared Decision-Making Committee Meeting Agenda

August 25, 2021

SDMC Members 21-22

Community: Marlon Johnson, Margaret Goergan, Vicky Colorado, James Montalbano, Elizabeth Aguilar, LaQuentin Jenkins, CFA Houston Metro

Teachers: Terril Davis, Diana Polanco, Ulysses Morales,, Robert Maxwell, Sheera Winn, Ebony Wallace, Kenitra Jackson, Raul Valdez , Miguel Flores,

Support Staff: Mariana Vela, Moreno, Norma L, Medina, Laura, Pittman, Rhonda Y, Shawn Thorns

Leadership: Queinnise Miller, Michael Pelton, Lori Bujung, Jason Darnell, Marta PriegoAlquezar, Linsey Brewster, Jeanette Cortez, Todd Rigney, Sunni King, Deborah Lane, Timothy Pyles

Meeting Roles: TBD

Topic	Minutes/Notes
4:30-4:35 Waterfalls	Dr. Pelton - We are moving ahead with scheduling and getting organized with routines. Mr. Jenkins - were able to get some funding for underserved community Mr. Davis- Feeling excited, positive energy to see scholars in the building. We welcome our new SDMC members and we are happy to see our previous members back for the new school year 2021-2022.
4:35-4:45 Community Voice, Announcements, & Updates	Catamount Chromebook Celebration & meet the teacher event August 27. We are the verizon feeder school. This is a great honor for Marshall MAFA. Parents will come to school and get Title 1 information and see how they can engage in Marshall MAFA. Parents will be explained about the technology that scholars will be getting soon. -Title 1 meetings SEP 8 at 5pm and SEP 9 at 10AM. Meetings. We will showcase the arts. (Ms. Bujung) Parents, also will be able to get support with signing up in Power school (Digital Literacy segment with Mr. Rigney). -August 26 also we will have a Magnet Meeting. Meeting for Magnet will happen on a monthly basis.

<p>4:45-4:55</p> <p>Teacher/Support Staff Voice, Concerns, Questions...</p>	<p>Ms. Polanco & Mr. Davis- Needs some budget to buy resources (\$3000.00 to buy resources & materials)</p> <p>Dr. Miller- wants to discuss this further and explore fundraising activities. She is willing to match the amount that is reached in a fundraising.</p> <p>Which activities can be done to raise funds?</p> <p>Dr. Miller will ask HISD which activities can be done?</p> <p>Mr. Jenkins is willing to support fundraising.</p> <p>Ms. Winn suggested to have a fountain so that scholars can refill their water bottles (We love this idea)</p> <p>When scholars want water, we need to create a system to track this.</p>
<p>4:55-5:25</p> <p>School Improvement Plan</p> <p>Review, Discuss, Approve</p>	<p>SIP 2021-2022</p> <p>Goals that direct the focus of our school.</p> <p>It focuses on strategic aspects that are helping us reach our mission and vision.</p> <p>Our SIP is the fruit of collaborative work with all the school stakeholders. This is a living document. This is our roadmap.</p> <p>Dr. Miller, asks the SDMC members to read, review and approve the SIP.</p>
<p>SDMC Voice/Next Steps</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Support needed? • Submit agenda items to Mrs. Vela via email (mvela1@houstonisd.org) • We will meet virtually until further notice. • Our next meeting will be: <p>October 27, 2021</p> <p>Thank you!</p>	<p>Signage for water bottles</p> <p>Call out for water reminders</p> <p>We will post info on social media.</p>